Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Campbelltown City Council held on 27 July 2010

Present His Worship the Mayor, Councillor A Rule Councillor F Borg Councillor J Bourke Councillor A Chanthivong Councillor S Dobson Councillor W Glynn **Councillor G Greiss** Councillor P Hawker Councillor R Kolkman Councillor P Lake Councillor R Matheson Councillor M Oates Councillor J Rowell Councillor M Thomas Councillor R Thompson

1. APOLOGIES

Nil

Presentation

Mr Martin Peebles representing Lions Australia presented His Worship the Mayor, Councillor Rule, Deputy Mayor, Councillor Thomas and the General Manger with Certificates of Appreciation in recognition of Council's ongoing assistance and in particular for hosting a Civic Reception in honour of the District Governor of Lions Australia.

2. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

2.1 Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council held 29 June 2010

It was **Moved** Councillor Bourke, **Seconded** Councillor Rowell that the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council held 29 June 2010 copies of which have been presented to each Councillor be taken as read and confirmed.

128 The Motion on being Put was **CARRIED**.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of Interest were made in respect of the following items:

Pecuniary Interests

Councillor Chanthivong - Item 10.3 - Truck Rest Varroville - Councillor Chanthivong advised that he is a fully paid employee with the Roads and Traffic Authority commencing on 19 July 2010 and that he had no involvement with the correspondence received from the RTA on this matter. Councillor Chanthivong noted that he will remain in the Chamber.

Non Pecuniary – Significant Interests

Non Pecuniary – Less than Significant Interests

Councillor Chanthivong - Corporate Governance - Item 4.2 - Sundry Debtors Report - June 2010 - Councillor Chanthivong advised that he is a member of Campbelltown Golf Club.

Councillor Chanthivong - City Works - Item 3.1 - T10/08 - Contract for the Provision of Legal Services - Councillor Chanthivong advised that a number of the Principals at one of the successful tenderers are known to him.

Councillor Rule - City Works - Item 3.1 - T10/08 - Contract for the Provision of Legal Services - Councillor Rule advised that a number of the Principals at one of the successful tenderers are known to him.

Councillor Rule - Corporate Governance - Item 4.2 - Sundry Debtors Report - June 2010 - Councillor Rule advised that he is a member of Campbelltown Golf Club.

Councillor Rule - Planning and Environment - Item 3.4 - Nos. 27 - 29 Carlisle Street, Ingleburn - Demolition of existing dwellings and construction of a commercial building - Councillor Rule advised that he has received representations regarding this matter and that one of the objectors is known to him.

Councillor Matheson - Planning and Environment - Item 3.4 - Nos. 27 - 29 Carlisle Street, Ingleburn - Demolition of existing dwellings and construction of a commercial building - Councillor Matheson advised than an objector to the application may have attended a fundraising event prior to the last Council Election. Councillor Matheson advised that he will leave the Chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.

Councillor Lake - Planning and Environment - Item 3.4 - Nos. 27 - 29 Carlisle Street, Ingleburn - Demolition of existing dwellings and construction of a commercial building - Councillor Lake advised than an objector to the application may have attended a fundraising event prior to the last Council Election. Councillor Matheson advised that he will leave the Chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.